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y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

HN Sm oW
il B B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref :  CS/EGI1B006207/Krb
[IAIRTN
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 04-04-2018
SINGAPORE 038385
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SJL 8567Y Veh. Inspected SLH 2677A
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. SJL8567Y/SLipl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 03/04/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No, HIDDEM Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
RI/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  31/03/2018 |Inspa¢tinn Date

Survey held at MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

19 TOA PAYOH LORONG 8 .
SINGAPORE 319255

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd,) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 April, 2018 4:52 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Subject: OI: SILB567Y / TP : SLH2677A/LKK / DOA : 31/03/2018

Attachments: SLH26774A - SAS.pdf; SLH2677A - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”,

Please assist to conduct this survey from MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

ADDRESS . 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH
SINGAPORE 319255

PERSON TO CONTACT :  KUAN WEI LOONG @ 9090 3323 — LT

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a
re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the
loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Suwex.ﬁegcn@ergu.cum.sg.

Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

[hank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel: 65 6829 9198 DID; 65 6829 9194
Website: www.ergo com. sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide. ERGO i represanted in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). one of the world's leading risk carriars



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3.04 PM

To: ‘Kuan Wei Loong'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: Sayedinah Ali; Daniel Lim; Daniel Jude

Subject: RE: SLH2677A-3RD PARTY CLAIMS-AIG-TP(SJL8567Y)ERGO-LIABILITY STATUS
(DSMPC1800682)

Attachments: SJLBS6TY - VEH SALES RECEIPT.pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear 5ir,

With regards to above, SJL 8567Y is no longer insured with ERGO wef 28/03/2018 — 11am. Enclosed vehicle sales
agreement,

Hence kindly direct your claims to the new insurer of SJL 8567Y.

Aside to LKK, kindly close your file and submit your final bill to ERGO.

Fhank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistan (Mator)
ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid

£ Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 41 a4 D0 65 L,--‘"fjld"'
Website: www,arqo.com.sq

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in ¢ Germany and Europe, Worldwide, ERGO is representad in mare than 30 countries and
sancentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's le ading risk carners

From: Kuan Wei Loong [mailto:weiloong@motorimage.net]

Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 9:36 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Cec: Sayedinah Ali; Daniel Lim; Daniel Jude

Subject: RE: SLH2677A-3RD PARTY CLAIMS-AIG-TP(SILB567Y)ERGO-LIABILITY STATUS
Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Car surveyed. Any update on liability status?

Best Regards

Kuan Wei Loong

Claims Advisor

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong & Toa Payoh Singapore 319255



HP:90903323
Email:weiloong@motorimage.net
Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net

From: Kuan Wei Loong

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 8:58 PM

To: claims@ergo.com.sg

Cc: Sayedinah Bin Ali <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>
Subject: SLH2677A-3RD PARTY CLAIMS-AIG-TP(SIL8567Y)ERGO-LIABILITY STATUS

Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Kindly advise liability status of the above mentioned vehicle.

Regards

Kuan Wei Loong

Claims Advisor

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP:90903323

Email:weiloong@motorimage.net
Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net
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Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use
any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender dogs not
accept liability for any errors or omissions,
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Date:
COur Reference:

Your Reference:

Tot

03.04.2018

SIL 8567Y/5L/pl

SLH 2677A

MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Wehicle For Inspection; SLH 2677A

Insured's Vehicle:
Date Of Accldent:

SIL 8567Y

31.03.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

02.04.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

or

Emall
walloangEmeotarimage.net

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and Indicate your selection in the box marked *.

* LKK

AlS Automoblle Inspection Services Pre Lud LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Lid LKK LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
I1AS Infinltl Appraisal Service PS Priarity Services

IPK P Enlghts Pre Led VAL Wicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not havae your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

v Our Insured's driver has not reparted the accident to us todate.

Your request for inspection does not have your client's GlA report, kindly farward a copy.

We acknowledge your Interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert scon upon recelpt of estimate,

vV |others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE STEVE LIM
Prepared by W\\_/ Pei Li 68209154 claims@ergo,.com.s
Signature: 4 FAX : 6829 9247
B or use only: Workshop use only:
Asse rkshop on:
Azsignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspactor:
Remarks: D Vehicle not avallable at the appolnted date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the abowve job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Mote: Qur Inspection Is on o without edmission to lablifty basis.




MMIE 18044067 | Motor Imape Enlerprises Pta Lid - Toa Payon
ENTRY DATE & TIME- D2MWi1R 18:47
SUBMITTED BY: Lim Po Beng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o gpeed up the claime process
7. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.
4, Infarmation provided must ba as truthful and accurate as possible. Ay witful misrepresentsbon ar withalding of materal Tacls may allow insurance companies o

repudiate pobcy ability

4, The issue and soceplance of this Farm by insurance companies iz not an admission of policy Kability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) far
archiving and thal copies af this repor will, for a fee, be made available wpon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemant of this report o the ingurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Reparl
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

02/04/2018 19:47

31/03/2018 09:30

CAUSEWAY (MALAYSIA)
MALAYSIAJOHOR DARUL TAKZIM

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mohbile Phone Mo
Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be laken
Vehicle Categaory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drriving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLH2E7TA

CHONG YON LAI
ST3T9837Z

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91889279
OFFICE-NOPHONE

SUBARU
FORESTER-2.0 AWD (A)

LEISURE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

2100487136

CHONG YON LAl
S73798372

08/04/1973

INDOOR

07/05/2005

12 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91889279

OFFICE-NOPHONE
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company WO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Waeather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign wehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

KINDLY REFER TO DOCUMENT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

2
NAME:

GEMDER:

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

: FEMALE

Page 2 of 14



SKFTCH PLAN

Accident Sketch Plan

el il il

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

h’mq ..-;,Aﬁf;ﬁ_ - ;1"!3{1’4::;1}'-‘ a_-f ot gu i in Ay
-l 7
IhTe  Stopping . the ca, dehind AF wmu onr
I u T
back cidde. v
DECLARATION

e dedlare the lofegoing particulars are frie in every respect

-
t.-‘.'”*}

W
Polcyhdider s Sgnaturc Dwiver's Sigratue Reporting Centre Petsonnels Signature
Daste & Time: (11 dirwver b not the policybulder] Harmi
Date & Tione WRIC/FIN Mo

Page 3of 14



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Mease repart corrpetly (he detaili of the actitent tn speod up the claims progest

3 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as fnathiv oaslbie. Any willul misreprentation er withholding of matenad
{acts may aliow Insurance Companies ta mw

4. The s and acceptance of this Form by insurance compankes b nol an admission of policy atility on the part of the nwurance

B, The repon will be torwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Mansgement Centre sstabinhed by the General Insurance
Ausoclation of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copsed of this report will for 2 fiee be made available wpon appbcation by
interested partie

7. Bythe odgment of this report to the insuress, you hereby conssit 1o the archiving of the repor at the centre and (o copies of
the repor! being made available aforewd

B, Consent under the Pertonal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| undeestand, acknowsedge, agree and consent that:

{8} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insutance Association of Singapore |"GIA™} may/are permitted to colled!, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal imformation set out in this {form | and any other personal information
provided try me or possessed by my insurer jcollectively the “Personal Information” | and disclose and transter weh
Personal information to all insurer(s) who have inaured vehicels) involed in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
wehiclels) mwobred In this accident shall be coliectively referred to as the “inaurens” |, the nsurers” lawyers/law firma, the

Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthorty (tuch a5 the police), for the purpose{c]
of

(I} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claim including the setthement of the claims and any neceiary
inveitigations ralating 1o tha claims,

{H] investigating the aocident andfior my dsbms,
(i) carrynng out andfor dealing wath my Instructions of respondng to any enguarses by me;

(v} administering my claima (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, regors of Aolices 10 me,
which could imlve disclosute of certain personal dats about me to bring about defivery of the same as well as on the
wnternal cover of envelopes/maill packages); and/for

(v} complying with applicable law in sdmintieting, procesaing, handling and/or dealing with my daims {coliectively the
“Purpotes”|

I} &b insurer|s) whe bhave insured vebicke{s] involved in this accident and 1he Insurers lawyorlaw fiomas, may/are pormitted
o collodt, uie, disclose and/or process my Personal Information ter one or more of the above Puiposes, snd

{c] oy Pernonal information may/foen be dischossd by any of the insurers and/for GIA 10 thoit third party service providers of
agentslinchuding their lawyers/taw tiems), which may be sited outside of Singapore, fot ohe of mote of The above Purposes

(] oy Personad information will alvo be cobected and used Lo compie claitns history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigaton and management in present and all luture caim:.

(e} the information so collected undier (d) aboyve may be shared | disciosed-

{il to afl insurers andfor any ather third parthes that assiv in evaluating, mvestigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, rw enforcement and government agencics 2y reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

{i) for complying with requirements under any regulathons, e or courl orders.

Dhriwer's Signature l;ln.-pn-rtu-: Cerire Persrnel's Signature
(1 drivet b mot T paobicyholder | Name
Diste & Time: RRICFIN W

Page 4 of 14



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPATEES BrE, LTI,
19 LOROMG B, TOM PAYDH
EINGAPORE 319255

ESTIMATE i ACCIDERT/BODY REPAIRS
WORESHOP t TOA PAYOH

CONTACT Ko i 64730333

REFERENCE 5 INSFIEHEHIHUTIEJZGIE
DATE ! D4=APR-201E

ERGO INSURANCE PTEZ LTD

3 TEMASEEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE
E(03g0a5)

TEL : BE2% 9199/200

FAX : GB29 9245/49

HOTOR CLAIM DEPT

OWNER'S WAME t CHOWG YON LAT
ADDRESS ¢ APT BLE 538 JELAPANG ROAD
#06-28
E(670538)
TELEPHONE NO i 9188 9270
TYPE OF CLAIM i THIRD PARTY CLAIM
POLICY HO + 2100487136
VEHICLE Ko # BLHZ6TTA
MODEL CODE i BJSDRTC
MODEL/YEAR 1 FORESTER 2.0I-L AWD CVT
ENGINE NO = FB2O0Y426723
CHASSIZ Mo * JF18J5KCSGGOT7a2R1
MILEAGE t 1 EM
DATE IN + 0470472018
LIABILITY £ oL 00
EXCESS CLAUSE b 0.o00
ESTIMATE my t KUAN WEI Loopges

ACCIDENT DATE 04/04/2018

Print pate

f4/04/2018
Print Time 2 2TE21p10



MOTOR{MGE <N ERFRISES PTE. LTD.
1% LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH
STHGAPORE 110255

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGEE FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN KD SLH2ETTA

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S
5/W0 JOB CODE NATURE OF J0B CHARGES RECOMMENDATION

1 TPCLAIM CORDUCT BODYWORE REPAIR (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

2 Zz/ool CORDUCT TP CLAIM ERGO LOCATION:CAUSEWAY (MALAYSIR)
DATE:31/03/2018 TIME:QP30HRS

3 zEfo02 REPAIR/REPLACE REAR BUMPER AND REAR PANEL 168000 %p“(
4 ZZ/003 RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR PANEL B40.00 ?Z&r
5 BESD04 TO CONDUCT REAR LIGHTING TEST 50,00 4’5/

6 Z2/005 TO CONDUCT REAX PROTECTANT COATING L00.040 7;,5(

7 EE/Q06 SUNDRIES A 100,00 X

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES a170.00



HMOTORIG GG vHIERPRISES PTE. LTD.
19 LORONG 8, TOR BAYOH
SINGAPORE 319255

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN RO ELHIGTTA

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

/KO PARTEZ DESCRIPTION DARTS HUMBER NETT LIST S/RETT S/LIST REMARKS
T immmmr g T v <« T
2 SKIRT COMPL R USE EGo0ogp 15UPE) 524015G0109F ’t 288,00 {
3 BUMPER FACE R {1PC-DTM USE) 5770456012 A, si00
4 DRET CORNER R Ra 5770786060 IL¥ 1800 4/
5 BRET CORNER R LH 5770756070 Ju 1500
& BRET Sp R au STTDTSGOED 3.0 7
T BRET S0 B L 5170756000 . AT 1440 A
F BEAM COMPL R Eu 57711560219p 288.00 7
9 COVER HODE R 5773186010KN LN 12.60 X
10 COVER BMPR R (SUBE) 5773156060 Py 14ia0 '
11 REFLEC AY RH (EUPF) BA2B18CO0D J}qb 20.40 o
12 REPLEX AY LH 8428150010 A 2040 .4
e Tl e eme
LESS DISCOUNT | WETT-20 % B/LIBT-20 %) 339.00 4.00 a.0a0 4,32
N i Camen owe eme ess
OVERALL TOTAL ___:;;;?;; ____________________

LEGEKD: REMARKS( 0¥ | = APPROVED, REMARKS( % 1 = KOT APPROVED



MOTORIMAGE ¥NJERPRIEEE PTE. LTD.
19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH

SINGAPORE 119255

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGH ND BLH2G7TA

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 1170404
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 1366.08
GRAND TOTAL 453608 *

* All charges do2 not include GST.

SURVEYOR'S PARTICULARS
WAME 1
SRVEYED DATE
AUTHORIZED DATE '

EXCESS CLAUEE ] o.on
LIABILITY E r.oD
REMARKES {2

PLE HOTE : Thils estimate is based on visual inspection of the
affected vehicle. Shouwld we reguire further labour
charges & spare parts in the process of repairs, we

shall inform you accordingly.

/le,% o

2 /
ﬂ‘;;tf

ek

s

n hence noti

_lhTu Repairer of the following: 7
: T: :unw before/afar Speay painting

. pt.!lr damaged pari(s) during Tesunvey
:T:r‘:s Prices are subjact | confirmation

Ird party survey is on a “Witho i
¥ Ut Prejudice” bas

-:u illegal madification(s) is aliownd e
* aupplemantany im{s) must b ¢

; £ f E3Unve

I8 Subject 1g final approval Iram 1nswar£emﬂ;?panr

Acknowledged by Rapairer
Signature:

Date:




I B /4l P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Edm ma = 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0807 198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref - CS/EGI18006207/Krbe2
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD 'HI“MI“IlIlM”“
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date - 30-04-2018
SINGAPORE 038385
Code: EGI

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SJL BEBTY Veh. Inspected SLH 2677A

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. SJL8SETY/SLpl Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 03/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model SUBARU FORESTER (A) c.C 1995

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016

Chassis Mn. JF15J5KCSGG0TE281 Colour METALLIC DARK GREY

COdometer 29088 Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Meodification STANDARD ALLOY RIM

General GOOoD
3. = Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre [|225/60 R17 YORKDHAMA 8 mm

LH Frant Tyre |22560 R17 YORKOHAMA & mm

RIH Rear Tyre |225/60 R17 YOKOHAMA 8 mm

L/ Fear Tyre  |225/60 R1T YOKOHAMA 8 mm
4, Description of Damages

MHE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,

DAMACES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information

Accident Date  31/03/2018 Inspection Date 08/04/2018

Survey at MOTOR IMAGE ENTERFPRISES PTE LTD

19 TOA PAYOH LORONG 8

L SINGAPORE 319255

5a. Remarks
HE 11 LCTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
N A "NANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[E7C TN MORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




' 7dl 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
BdB BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No: 199607196R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R Page Mo.1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLH 2677A
: Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | E WHHP%} {S]}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BRKT 5D R LH TO REPAIR SEE 14,40 -
LABOUR
LESS 30% DISCOUNT -4.32 -
10.08 -
NETT ITEMS
1|FLOOR PAN R R CP (N) TO REPAIR SEE 432.00 -
LABOUR
1{SKIRT COMPL R (N) TO REPAIR SEE 288.00
LABOUR
1[BUMPER FACE R (N) BENT 540.00 540.00
1|BRKT CORMNER R RH (N} SERVICEABLE 16.00 -
1|BRKT CORMER R LH (N} SERVICEABLE 18.00 -
1|BRKT SO R RH (N) * CHECK 43.20 -
1|BEAM COMPL R EU (N) * CHECK 288.00 -
1|COVER HOOK R (N) SERVICEABLE 12 60 -
1|COVER BMPR R (N) SERVICEAEBLE 14.40 -
1{REFLEC AY RH (N) SERVICEABLE 20.40 -
1|REFLEC AY LH (N} SERVICEABLE 20.40 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -339.00 -108.00
1,356.00 432 .00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1[SUNDRIES (8N} NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
100.00 -
LABOUR
REPAIRTEPLACE REAR BUMPER AND REAR 1,680.00 280.00
PANEL TNCLLSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FLOOR PAN R R
CPSKIRT COMPL R AND BRKT SD R LH.
RESPRAY REAR EUMPER AND REAR PANEL. 840.00 42000
T CONDOUCT REAR LIGHTING TEST. 50.00 25.00
TO CONDUCT REAR PROTECTANT COATING. 500.00 280.00
3,070.00 1,005.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18006207/Krbe?2
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Page No.:2 of 2

L GRAND TOTAL

4,536.08

1,437.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS
(REPAI™ COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS 5$264.96 NETT)

1,437.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI 18006207 /Krbe2

Az

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraisar

DISCLAIMER OF LIARILITY 70 THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

Mo llability of responsiniity whatsoever, in contact or wuﬂmmmmmmn;m.
Bepor, in whele erin part, docs so at his ar her own risk,




